
 

 

 

RINGETTE ONTARIO 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
February 22, 2024. 
 
 
To: Club Presidents 
 
CC: Karla Xavier, Executive Director 
 
From: Josh Hamilton, Membership Coordinator 
 
RE: Membership & Registration Fees – 2024-2025 Season 
 
 
At the most recent meeting, the Ringette Ontario Board of Directors approved the membership and 
registration fees for all categories for the 2024-2025 season. 
 
The Membership Participant Fee schedule for the 2024-2025 season is as follows: 
 

CATEGORY MEMBERSHIP DUES & 

INSURANCE 

RC FEES TOTAL FEES 

LTS/FUN1/FUN2 $17.25 $12.75 $35.00 $65.00 

FUN3(U10)-18+ $32.25 $12.75 $35.00 $80.00 

BENCH STAFF $32.25 $12.75 $25.00 $70.00 

OFFICIAL $32.25 $12.75 $25.00 $70.00 

VOLUNTEER N/A $12.75 N/A $12.75 

     

TEAM FEE:     

B/C TEAMS $100.00 N/A N/A $100.00 

A TEAMS $125.00 N/A N/A $125.00 

AA TEAMS $250.00 N/A N/A $250.00 

 

*Team fees apply to teams U12-U19 only. 
 
Please note that increase in fees is due to the significant increase of the annual registration fees set by 
Ringette Canada. Ringette Canada did a benchmark exercise to compare registration fees with other team 
sport NSOs and the new fees remain competitive with the sports sector, as all ringette registration fees are still 
below the market average.  
 
Registration for the 2024-2025 season will open March 1st. 
 
 
 

 


